
Message 

From: Caleb Melby (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) [cmelby@bloomberg.net] 
on behalf of Caleb Melby (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) <cmelby@bloomberg.net> [cmelby@bloomberg.net] 
Sent: 5/30/2018 5:28:43 PM 
To: amiller@trumporg.com 
CC: snasiripourl@bloomberg.net; pbirney@trumporg.com 
Subject: RE: Bloomberg: net worth update 

Thanks again for the call. My editor is wondering when we'll get comment. He hopes soon. 

All best, 

Caleb 

From: Caleb Melby (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) At: 05/30/18 16:22:01 

To: agartten@trumporg.com, amiller@trumporg.com__ 

Cc: Shahien Nasiripour (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: ) , pbirney@trumporg.com 

Subject: RE: Bloomberg: net worth update 

Lets do it. 

From: amiller@trumporg.com At: 05/30/18 16:21:31 

To: Caleb Melby (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: ) , agarten@trumporg.com

Cc: Shahien Nasiripour (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: )

pbirney@trumporg.com 

Subject: RE: Bloomberg: net worth update 

We wil l give you a ring in about 10 minutes. Agree it will be off the record. If there is 

something you want to attribute, I would ask that you come back to us for approval on 

how it is going to be used. 

Let me know if you are OK with this. 

1 R M.P 
THE TRUMP ORGANZATION 

Amanda Miller 
Senior Vice President, Marketing & Corporate Communications 

725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY 1 10022 
p. 212.836.3218 

amiller(c7trumporg.com I trump.com 

From: Caleb Melby (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) [mailto:cmelby@bloomberg.net] 

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 4:10 PM 

To: Alan Garten <agarten@trumporg.com>; Amanda Miller <amiller@trumporg.com> 
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Cc: snasiripourl@bloomberg.net; Patrick Birney <pbirney@trumporg.com> 
Subject: RE: Bloomberg: net worth update 

Hi Amanda, 

I can't delay the story. Happy to talk to Patrick right now. As he and I 
discussed, happy to do so on an off-the-record basis, with the 
understanding that we'll need to attribute any useful new information. 

Caleb 

212.617.4177 

From: amiller@trumporg.com At: 05/30/18 16:04:52 

To: Caleb Melby (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: ) , 
agarten@trumporg.com
Cc: Shahien Nasiripour (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: ) , 
pbirney@trumporg.com
Subject: RE: Bloomberg: net worth update 

Thanks Caieb — 

Hoping you can speak with Patrick on background only and not for 
attribution to try to correct some of the misinformation. 

if you want to use something on the record — we will have the right to 
approve and can attribute to a spokesperson for the Trump Organization. 

Can you agree to this? We can try to give you a ring tonight or first thing 
tomorrow morning. 
Best, 

Amanda 
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From: Caleb Melby (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) 
[mailto:cmelby@bloomberg.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 1:53 PM 
To: Alan Garten <agarten@trumporg.com>; Amanda Miller 
<amiller@trum or .com> 
Cc: snasiripourl@bloomberg.net; Patrick Birney 
<pbirney@trumporg.com>
Subject: RE: Bloomberg: net worth update 

Hello all, 

Editors are hoping for an update. Will Trump Org have 
comment or any new information for us prior to publication, 
after I reviewed our methodology with Patrick last night? 

Thanks kindly, 

Caleb 

212.617.4177 

From: arriillter@trumporg.com At: 05/29/18 

21:33:43 

To: Caleb Melby (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: )

agarten@trumporq.com
-----------------------------------------------------------------

Cc: Shahien Nasiripour (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------------- 

Subject: RE: Bloomberg: net worth update 

Hi Caleb — will circle back to you tomorrow. 

Arm nda 
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From: Caleb Melby (BLOOM BERG! NEWSROOM:) 
[mailto:cmelby@bloomberg.net]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:59 AM 

To: aweisselber trum or .cam; Amanda Miller 
<amiller@trumporg.com>; Alan Garten 
<agarten@trumporg.com>

Cc: snasiri ourl@bloomber .net 
Subject: Bloomberg: net worth update 
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- What is the state of negotiations with ICBC? 
Will they be renewing their lease prior to 
October 2019? 

- We make clear that Nike's new landlords are 
paying their rent at 6 E 57th St. Is there any 
news you'd like to share about potential new 
tenants for the space? 

Thanks, 

Caleb 

212.617.4177 
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This communication is from The 
Trump Organization or an affiliate 
thereof and is not sent on behalf 
of any other individual or entity. 
This email may contain information 

that is confidential and/or 
proprietary. Such information may 
not be read, disclosed, used, 
copied, distributed or 
disseminated except (1) for use by 
the intended recipient or (2) as 
expressly authorized by the 
sender. If you have received this 
communication in error, please 
immediately delete it and promptly 
notify the sender. E-mail 
transmission cannot be guaranteed 
to be received, secure or error-
free as emails could be 
intercepted, corrupted, lost, 
destroyed, arrive late, 
incomplete, contain viruses or 

otherwise. The Trump Organization 
and its affiliates do not 
guarantee that all emails will be 
read and do not accept liability 
for any errors or omissions in 

emails. Any views or opinions 
presented in any email are solely 
those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent those of The 
Trump Organization or any of its 
affiliates. Nothing in this 
communication is intended to 
operate as an electronic signature 
under applicable law. 

This communication is from The Trump 
Organization or an affiliate thereof and is 
not sent on behalf of any other individual 
or entity. This email may contain 
information that is confidential and/or 
proprietary. Such information may not be 
read, disclosed, used, copied, distributed 
or disseminated except (1) for use by the 
intended recipient or (2) as expressly 
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authorized by the sender. If you have 
received this communication in error, please 
immediately delete it and promptly notify 

the sender. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be received, secure or error-
free as emails could be intercepted, 

corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, 
incomplete, contain viruses or otherwise. 
The Trump Organization and its affiliates do 
not guarantee that all emails will be read 
and do not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in emails. Any views or 
opinions presented in any email are solely 

those of the author and do not necessarily 

represent those of The Trump Organization or 
any of its affiliates. Nothing in this 
communication is intended to operate as an 
electronic signature under applicable law. 

This communication is from The Trump Organization or 
an affiliate thereof and is not sent on behalf of any 
other individual or entity. This email may contain 
information that is confidential and/or proprietary. 
Such information may not be read, disclosed, used, 
copied, distributed or disseminated except (1) for use 
by the intended recipient or (2) as expressly 

authorized by the sender. If you have received this 
communication in error, please immediately delete it 
and promptly notify the sender. E-mail transmission 

cannot be guaranteed to be received, secure or error-
free as emails could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 
destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, contain viruses or 

otherwise. The Trump Organization and its affiliates 
do not guarantee that all emails will be read and do 
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in 
emails. Any views or opinions presented in any email 

are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 

represent those of The Trump Organization or any of 
its affiliates. Nothing in this communication is 
intended to operate as an electronic signature under 
applicable law. 
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